
From: Jenny Lapham
To: "critic@critic.co.nz"
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request
Date: Friday, 5 June 2020 02:45:00 p.m.
Attachments: Response information.pdf

Dear Sinead
 
I refer to your e-mails of 2 March seeking the following information”
 
Which street near campus gets the most amount of parking tickets?  How many tickets per year
does this street accumulate?
 
Which top 3 parking meters has the highest earning in/near campus, and where are they
located?
 
Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding to your request. 
 
Attached is the information as requested.
 
Regards
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Governance Support Officer
Civic               

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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2020 – George St is 559 


 


 


 


Parking Metres 


 


Parking Meter Location $ 


2018   


DCC11368-NZ Emily Siedeberg Place 35380.3 


DCC11639-NZ Albany Street 21331 


DCC11228-NZ Cumberland St North 19277.1 


2019   


DCC11368-NZ Emily Siedeberg Place 39841.4 


DCC11652-NZ Clarendon St 37144.3 


DCC11305-NZ Albany Street 22523.1 


2020   


DCC11368-NZ Emily Siedeberg Place 9559.4 


DCC11652-NZ Clarendon St 8204 


DCC11230-NZ Great King St North 5546.9 
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